Welcome to Rediffmail: Inbox https://f5mail.rediff.com/ajaxprism/readmai1?printable=1 &block image...

Rediffmail

Mailbox of kiran_dass@rediffmail.com Prlnt

From: EC VL Unified Notification <msviop@microsoft.com>
To: <kiran_dass@rediffmail.com>
Subject: Open Value Order Confirmation (B30053863) (V1299489) {~900719926026643256~}
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2019 19:54:36 IST

Cc: <manish.v@isplpune.com>

Microsoft Open Value SubscriptionEducation SolutionsOrder Confirmation Notice

(

2019-11-26

Mr. Kiran Dass ,
Army Institute of Technology
Dighi Hills

Alandi Road

Pune

MH

411015

India

Dear Mr. Kiran Dass,

N> Thank you for submitting your order through your chosen reseller Infinite Technologies
under your Open Value SubscriptionEducation Solutions Agreement. We are pleased to
inform you that Microsoft has received and accepted this order for the software licenses
or online services as detailed in the table below. :

Please note that this notification is a part of proof of license. To help with your record
keeping, we ask that you keep all Microsoft notices received during the term of your
agreement. Please refer to your Open Value SubscriptionEducation Solutions
Agreement for your payment obligations and details on your evidence of license. Order
details are retrievable via Volume Licensing Service Center (VLSC) at

https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/servicecenter p
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Agreement details:
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Program: Open Value SubscriptionEducation
‘ Solutions
Customer Name: Army Institute of Technology
Reseller: ' Infinite Technologies
Agreement Number: V1299489
Start Effective Date: 2018-11-24
End Effective Date: 2021-11-30
Order Details:
Part Product Description Quantity | Coverage Period -
Number ' Ordered
77D-00161 | Microsoft®VisualStudioProSubMSDN | 15 2019-12-01 - 2020-11-30
AllLng .
License/SoftwareAssurancePack
Academic OLV 1License LevelE
AdditionalProduct 1Year
2UJ-00011 | Microsoft®DesktopEducation AllLng | 70 2019-12-01 - 2020-11-30

License/Software AssurancePack
Academic OLV 1License LevelE
Enterprise 1Year

If a minus quantity is stated in the Quantity Ordered sections below, this means that

we have reduced your previous order by the number of licenses reflected. Please refer

to VLSC for the updated summary of all your Licensing Enrollment details.

Volume License Product Keys - To install certain licensed products you will need to
use a specific Volume License Product Key (VLK). This VLK is issued to your
company for your exclusive use for each specific license purchase. You agree to use
your best efforts to keep a secure record of this product key including not disclosing
this product key to any unauthorized third party. The VLK(s) for this enrollment can
be retrieved from the VLSC at https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/servicecenter or

by calling a customer service representative — full information on this process
including worldwide activation center phone number listings can be found at
https:/licensingapps.microsoft.com/product-activation.

If you have any questions, please contact your reseller who will work with Microsoft on

your behalf,
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Yours sincerely,
Microsoft Corporation(I) Pvt. Ltd.

Cc: Infinite Technologies
Distributor PO number; B30053863
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